Notice of
Designated Public Meeting
of the Board of Directors of San Francisco Study Center, Inc.
A California Non-Profit Corporation

Interested members of the public are hereby notified of and invited to attend a
Designated Public Meeting of the Board of Directors pursuant to Chapter 12L of the San
Francisco Administrative Code. The meeting will be held virtually.

Date: Monday, September 8, 2025 | Time: 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

For the purpose of the transaction of such business as may be brought before the Board
of Directors. An initial period will be designated for the public to address the Board on any
items or interest to the public relating to the operations or services provided by the San
Francisco Study Center, Inc.

Agenda

. Welcome
° Minutes of June meeting
. Editorial & Graphics report
. New Projects
° Citywide Contracts Monitoring report
° Quarterly Financial Report
o Worst-case Scenario
° New Business
e Report on lunch for Reiko
e Personal issue
e Other
° Adjourn

To join the virtual meeting, send a request for the Zoom link to admin@studycenter.org.




From: Irene Soriano

To: Dacs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: geoff@studycenter.org

Subject: San Francisco Study Center: Board Meeting Announcement - September 8, 2025
Date: Friday, August 8, 2025 12:49:47 PM

Attachments: Board Agenda 09.08.25.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Attached is the notice for the September 8, 2025, Board of Directors Zoom Meeting for San
Francisco Study Center, please let me know if further action is required.

Thanks,

Irene Soriano

Administrative Assistant

v

1663 Mission Street, Suite 310

SANFRAMCISCO STUDY CEMNTER

San Francisco, CA 94103
T: (415) 626-1650
F: (415) 626-7276
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